From: I

Sent: 01 September 2020 14:20

To: I

Subject: I 2 d Minister/Conseil discussions
From: I

Sent: 29 May 2020 14:48

To: I

Subject: I 2nd Minister/Conseil discussions
Hi
Yes all well thanks, I

A lot of our folk are flat out on covid at present and the exit plan and contract tracing. | would think something in
about a month might suit.

Kr

From S
Sent: 29 May 2020 10:48

To: I
Subject: I 2nd Minister/Conseil discussions

Hi
Hope all well with you and

I’'m following up on a couple of things:

1. Following the discussions at the Shadow Conseil, we (group of officers) were going to meet to work up what
we thought could be taken forward. COVID has obviously interrupted any movement on that, although I’'m
now looking to see if we can move forward. We had | 2ttend our last virtual meeting to talk
about licencing. Is it viable to start those discussions at the moment or is everyone still occupied on COVID
matters, and if it is, who is the best point of contact in your team for us to liaise with as a starting point?

2.

Thanks, and have a good weekend.
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